Mr. Clyde Bedell
2390 via Mariposa W. - 3E
L.aguna Hills, CA 93653

Dear Clyde:

We need more Concordexes. They have been moving out at a steady
pace. Please send ss 100 more, as soon as convenient.

John suggested that I should tell you that in the last several
shipments the tape on the boxes has been torn and loose and in
a few cases the boxes had come open, although no books were
lost. Perhaps the tape is gried out and not holding, but the
boxes definitely need more tape - or stronger. We had the same
trouble with the boxes of URANTIA Books which came from the
printer.

We have your registration for the conference and got the notice
from the college of your room reservation. We will take care of
it the way you want it. Not to worry.

Best to ywu both,

Marian Rowley /' %—V / [
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